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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Chong Boon Sen < boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com >
Friday, 18 January 20 19 3:40 pM

Susan Low
Admin A; assignments
RE: re request for 3rd party claims survey gbb84g3c claims against gy6905k (cn
ta iping)

Dear Susan,

We will a ppoint accordingly.

Dear LKK,

pri

Regards,
Chonq Boon Sen
C:aims Executive
Claims

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 SpringleafTower
Singapore 079909
Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
DlDr 63896171
Fax.62217175
Email: boo'"lsen c^ong@sg.crtaiptnq com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Discloimet:
This messoge is coofidentiol; its contents do not constitute a commitment by chino Toiping lnsurcnce (singopore)pte. Ltd. exceptwhere provided
fot in o wtitten ogreement between you ond china Toiping !nsuronce (singopore) pte. Ltd. Any unouth;rized disclosure, use or disseminotian,
either io whale or portial' is prohibited. lf you ore not the intended rccipient of the messoge, pleose notily the sender immediotely.

From: Susan Low Ima ilto:liusbro @ymail.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 January, 2079 3:24 pM

To: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
subject: Re: re request for 3rd party claims survey gbbg4g3c claims against gy6905k (cn taiping)

We did like to chose "lYarcus Chua,,.

Thank.

Best Rega rds,

Susan Low
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 5 #01-01
AutoBay @ Kaki Bu kit
Singapore 417883
Teli 6741!730 Fay 67 4457 46

on Friday, 18 January 2019,2.30:12 pM sGT, chong Boon sen <boonsen.chonq@sq.cntaipinq.com> wrote:

1



Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We.intend to.conduct a pre+epair survey of .the.damage to your client's vehicle joinfly with your clienvyour motorworkshop we propose to use one of the following molor surveyors to conduct t'he ioint preiepair survey as a singlejoint expert.

Please let us.know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyorsas a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by thesingle joint expert.

Thank you.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN
XING OUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Regards,

Chono Boon Sen

Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No.200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax:62247175

Email: boonsen.chonq@sq.cnlaiptnq.com



Website: www.sg.cntaioing.com

Disclaimer 
.:

zis message ls confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment.by china Taiping lnsunnce (singapore) pta. Ltd. exceplwhere prcvided for in a wdtten aoreement between you and china Taiping lnsui?lnce (singapore) pte. Ltd. Any unauthoizeddtscbsure, use or.dissemination, either in whote or p",iiut, ii piriioiiiia.' ff you arc not the intended recipient of the message, pleasenotify the sender immediately. 
tt'' nte '4vttvve 'vv'P'et't \

This email has been scanned by the Sy-unt"" EmaiBe"*ityrcloud silica
For more information please visit htto://www.symanteccloud.conr



PARF/COE Rcbatc Enquin'

> Back to OneMotoring

EnqJire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
OwnerlDType: - Company

Owner lD: 1 l96N
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: GBB84B3C

Vehicle to be Exported: No

lntended Deredstration Date: 15 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: IUjTSUB|SHI

Vehicle Model: FBTOBB1SRDEA

Primary Colour: While
ManufacturinS Year: 2O1O

EngineNo.: 4M42A77523

Chassis No.: FB7OBBA2O199

Maximum Power OLrtpu(:

Open Marketvalue: $28,884.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Jun 2010
First Registration Date: 16lun 2O1O

Transler Count: 1

^.t'ralARF Paid: $1,445.00

1-,rended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility; No

PARF Eli8ib lity lxpiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $O.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Dater 15 Jun 2020

, COE Category: C - Goodsvehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: 932.501.00
COE Rebate Amount: $4.604.00
Total Rebate Amount: $4,604.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2019

hl tps:/vrl.lra. gor. sg/lta/\ rllacl iol/cnquircRebaleB\ publicBclorc ..

OK

ofl ls-Jan-19. l:29 PM
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sGC.Arl. t\,{ .A'rr-r.Co N'a

New Cars

ffAVIVA

Used Mitsubishi FBTO Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

t,,, - i. ,.r: r.,'i :rri.. 'r:i.'; :i,,-:!iirli!:i-;"': l:1 i :

Login 1

Articles

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 qntil it's SOLD!

rii:,,.,rt s.r Lollrn vvaYs ol Sellinq

Classic Credit

Sort by Date Posted

Browse bY Category

...'..|.':

Search Selection

MitsLrbishi FBTO

lvl0del

a,!itsubishi F370

Price Depreciation

Any AnY 2010

Eng CaP lvlileaqe

Any AnY

l

Mitsutishi Fuso canter FBTo $14,800 $9'220 lyt 3O-Aug-2010 2,977 cc

Fuel Type: Diesel

LoWl,lileaqeINeWPaintWork!HighLoanAvailable,TradelnWelcome.EngineGearboxcondition.].lpTop'seeToBelieveIallUsNoWTo
Step View!

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Ta.<:20l0lvlltsubishiFuso,2010mltsubishFuso'l'liisubishiFuso'rnilsubishlfuso'Mitsubishi'F!so'fu3J'

Pusled 16jan 20r9 Lr.i.t rt,tsutrsni

Mitsubishi Fuso Cante. FB70 932,800
(coE till o1l2024)

o9-Feb-2010 2,977 c.
96,s20 /yr

Depreciation

Fuel Typei Diesel

AlmostNewPowerTailgateWithRemoteControl!canopycanBeLlftedTo6ftHigh,Reversecamera,PioneerHeadset,HighestTrade
BanVin House Loa'Avail, Doorstep Viewingl

t7y'- L Dtc .to
rios: 2010 NliLsubishi Fliso, 2010 nriisubishi fuso' l'4iLsubishl Fuso' mltsublsh fuso' l'lilsubishi' F!so' fuso'

rnsr€d. t5 tan 20jo u.io rq srt,rr,

$9,390 /yr 27-sep-2010 2,977 cc
Mitsubi.hi Fuso Canter FB70 $15,800

For

tlodel

'ed ads

httpsJ/www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing php?L'lOD=Mitsublshi+FB7o&PRC=o&DEP=o&RGD=20'10&VEH=0&AVL=2

Fuel Type: Diesel

cheapestlnTownIlooyoLoanAvailable,withLowestlnterestRateoffer!canRenewcoE,Excellentcondition,WelcomeTrade-inAnd
viewing Now.

SG f4otor Link Pte Ltd
T-.c: 2010.'1]t5ub5hiFUso, 2010 milsub]sh]Fuso, |4itsub]shiFuso' mtsublshifuso,I'4Ltsubish], FL.]so, i.rso'

,o!ted. l4 tan 2019 Lr.Jl lt,rsLrUrsni

Mirsubishi Fuso Canter FBzo g17,5oo $11,510 /yr 30-Jul-2010 2,977 cc 97,985 km

FuelType: Diesel

Low tvlileaqe. With Tailgate. Call For l4ore Details Price Negotiable'

Ta.s: 2010 l'r tsubishr Fuso, 2010 mitsubsh fuso' llitsubishl ruso' mitsubishl fuso' t"lilsubish ' 
F!so' iuso'

posren 26 Dc..2()lB ,,.i.t rti,rt,,t,

Save this search criteria, lo get email alerts whenevel a match is foLrnd

Enq CaP l'4ileaqe

112



MBHrr9O01tsa7 i Al.r f,brs Ple ud alklNle6h
ENTRY DATE 8 TlllrE:05/0rr2019 06 00
slaNllTTED BY V clor Ang

'

IMPORIANT NOTICE
1 P8".*"p-@ the delaLs of the accident to speed Lrp lhe caims process

2 rhrs Form nrust be completed bv the Poli

:tnto,.ut,onp,o,lo"ffipresenlalonorwilholdlngofma1erallaclsmayallow]nsUrancecompaneSlo
repudiate policY liability

4ThessueandacceplanceotlhisFormbynsurancecompan]essnotanadmissonofpolicyliabllyonlhepartoflhensurancecompar,]es
5 Anvfalse reporting may be reterred to the Policelor investigation'

6 rh s repofl wi L be rotua,o"a oy rn" nsr,"," ot-jEZlIIIilZi liiemenr cenlre €slabi,shed bylhe General ns urance Assoc arion or srnsapore {GlA)ror

".nri"gl;,j,h"r".p 
* 

"l 
lhis reporl wil, ror a iee. be made availab e Lrpon app cauon bv nleresled par'es'

7. By lhe lodg€menl of this report to lhe lnsurers. you he.eby cofsenllo lhe archiving ofth s repo( al the centre and 1o copies ol the reporl be ng made availab e

05/01/2019 06:00

0210112019 15.30

SLE (TPE) NEAR YCK EXIT

SINGAPORE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 05101/2019 06:17

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldenl

Country/State ol Loss

Vehic e Registralion Number

lnsured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobi e Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

lvlode

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time cf accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance poiicy

fo. reparr to your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Caieqory

lnsurance ComPanY

Name of lnsurance ComPanY

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Pollcy Numbe.

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Dale Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Ddving Pass

Dr ving Experience

Gender

J\loblle Number

Fax Number

Contact Nurilber

EMail Address

GBB8483C

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD

199001196N

ISAAC NG EL@GOLDB EL LCORP.C OM

oFFrcE-83449305

MITSUBISHI

CANTER

COIV]MERCIAL

NO

THIRD PARTY

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY

YES

D-18090757MFCV

LEE JEAI\4S SEAH

s78342881

22t091197 B

OUIDOOR

04/01/1999

19 YEARS AND 1 1 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83449305

NOEI\IAIL



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured,s Company
lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the tnsu.ed
Vehlcre Regrstratio. Number ol Dnveas Uwn
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver,s Own Vehicle

General lnformation of the Accident
Type Of Accidenl

Weather Condittons

Road Surface

Other lnformation

Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accident? NO
NJmber ol vehtcles i;ncluding own veJ^tcle)
nvotved ,n lhe a.cident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any tnJureo conveyed,o hosoilal bv
a.nbulan.e 2 \O
Was any other material or properly damaged? yES
Inave been aoproached oy unk.own oersonrslso'cit;ng/offenngaccrdentciaimsassistan;e, NO

NLrmber of Passengers (lncluding D.iver) 1

Details of police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
lf Yes,Piease state which police Slation
Was notice of intended proseculion given? NO
lf Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

l#?;.J['-:;";3rJJi""'""11",g i::H'tl": [?JJ::,'[J;r;:lJ:.. ii: l]jf;j::r;T ,."' a,a,,v ,,a,,ne s, o rodd e.,e no
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avatlable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorderj?

NIL

NO

OIHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE

CLEAR

DRY

YES

NO

NO

Vehicle Regjstration Number
Vehicle Make/[,,]odel/Cotour

Detalts Of properties

Vehicte Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Nunrber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Darnage

No. Of Passenger (lncl{rding Driver)

GY6905K

TOYOIA DYNA SILVER

N,A

COM I\,,1E RC IAL VEHI CL E

LUI\4 HONG WAH

s6821916c

Page 2 al 22
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Common Statement
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rYoice hltps://\r'1vrr,.giamrc.org. sg/claiuls/inde)i.cful?fr$ebo\=MTRsils&..

..rr'ri,.r:t-br':irlr..,tr.:

:",,,,t.1ttlt l'GIHEfiAL GENERAL lNsuRANcE ASSoclATloN oF SINGAPORE

',:i;,rl tlt3iiHffiItEf S?""5?"?yf$S"=#SIJ.ENTRE

;ll -r)on( t!.1N 
^a-, 

r.r: ,\.i r! r.i!JI. Operat,ng Hours: lvlonday to Friday gam to 5pm
"' GST Registration No: N1400017735

Third Party lnsurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-19-008095

Date of Request: 1514112019 Your Ref No. Online Purchase

LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
I Kaki BuktAve 6 #01'01
Auto Bay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Dear Sir/Madam,

nquiry Date 1510112019

-Enquiry By Susan Low Siew Yian

TP Vehic e No. GY6905K

Accident Date O2lO1l2O19

Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members ofthe Gene.al nsurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage aris ng
out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

E Resu lt
TP Vehicle No. lnsurer Period of lnsurance lnsurer Tel No

GY69O5K China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 06t0712018-05t07 Do19 6389 6111

GY69O5K China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 06t07 t2018-05t07 D019 6389 6111

ol2 l5-.lan- 19. l :?o PNj
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Rrc*ani MAr{A6rMrr..rT cEN?RE 33T'Rt[:i;Xf" ffi"f,%i[i;t|I 
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TAX INVOICE

C)ur Ref No: GR-19-008095

Date of Request: 1510112019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-01
Auto Bay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date 1510112019

Enquiry By Susan Low Siew Yian

TP Vehicle No. GY6905K

Accident Date 0210112019

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

v

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP lnsurer Enquiry 1.87

GST Amount 0.13

Total Amount Due (GST lnclusive) 200

For GIARIVIC Official use:

Date:

IXI GIRO IlCash []Cheque

2 ol2 l5-Jan-19. l:20 PM



l,l t:'S Illl0'l'tltilI ..lI],t'0 ttr-.cIr-tttrItING ll,Ontis^rlOI'
No. r (aki Ilul(ir AvenUc 6 jk)r-oLAuto lhy @ Kaki Ilukit Singaporc 417881

t

Invoicc/ReI No: GBB84{l;Cr goro:

r51)r r9
Vehicle No: CBB8+{.ttC _
Model/Make: \.,1 itsubish i

TB?TtBBTSRDEA

T.E;,] fR.ffi--l
l:mr;ll l"iri"1r'l

Front LIr Mil lol Arm
Windscleen Class Wea theistr.ip /1
Colnel Parrel )>
Signal Lamp (A4 2,0 -Ol
Side Lanrp CA,/_
Dool ir) /4?^J / t27'61
uoo,o,,,.'c,,'(iii 3t<.+b4, ia-.(,)
Door Class Outel Callislr 1t "A
Door Ac, essories C.r-- y,5ei C*.t-4
Door Orrtel Handle \ t *l
Sirlega te Harrdle 4r4 fuZ\_-p-

o chcck all r.viling & clectrical componcnt fi)r pr.opcr function
Lrlrol fol Pancl Bcating, CLrt, Wcid, Stlaightcn & Rcplacing pat.ts Etcs
o l)utty & spr.ry P.rinting & incluclillg touch up paint on accjclcnt aiiicrtccl

To apply Rust Prooling, 1q5s2l 1,,1llc6atjn. g1s111n"n1on acciclcnt ar.c.r 
I

Rernovc & r'einstall Windscr.ccn Class to facilitarc rcpair.s & l.rr.firrrn r,r,att
o lcrnovc, replacc ald tr.ansflr. door, 1>ancl, fitting.rnd mecharisms

1-'l-r11.&\

3 Alson Road #16-oo
SplinsleafTower

I

2

.l

4
5
6

7
8

9
lo
U

$ 178.
$ j67.oo
$ 475.20
$ 245.oo

s -iz7.qo

S r,995.oo
$ r6s.8o
$ r95.4o

$ 200.oo
$ 146.40

$ 4lo.oo

$ 60.00
$ 70o.oo
s 600.oo
$ 8o.oo
$ r2o.oo

$ 8o.oo

,r'6gg-)
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/tt
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f $656s".l
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--------)silYt

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engrg Wks
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/'/'7
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.Res.No:1ee6o71s8R)

51 UbiAve 1 #0'l-25, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of3

Our File No: CS/CT|19001127/USD3N2
Date: 05/03/2019

REFERENCE

ii::flX, china Taipins lnsurance (sinsapore) Pte. Ltd. Poticy No:

;:?::ili". GBBB4B3c

Date of Loss: O2IO1DO19

lnsured Vehicle No : GY6905K

Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBB8483C
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI CANTER,2.5 D FB510B (M) Engine No: 4M42477523
Reg. Date:
Colour:

16/06/2010 (Man. Year: 2010)
VVhite

ChassisNo: FB70BBA20199
Odometer: 223368 km

0.00 0.00 0.00

Engine Capacity: 2977 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: N/A

Sum lnsured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre€ccident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195R15 (D)

Front Left Side: Austone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Austone 6/6 mm

Front Right Side: Austone 6mm Rear Right Side: Austone 6/6 mm

Repairer's Adiuster's Difference Ditl %
5,025.20 3,237 .83 1,787 .37 35.57

Miscellaneous ltems
Labour
Paintwork Labour
I Owrng

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,665.20 4,407.83 2,257.37 33.87

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 3,500.00

NettAmount (S$) 6,665.20 3,500.00 3,165.20 47.49

INSPECTION
Date of Assignmenl:. O4lO3l2O19

Date lnspected: 17l01/2019lnspected At: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering
Workshop (kaki Bukit) (Ha)
Blk 'l Kaki Bt Ave 6 #01-01 Auto Bay @
Kaki Bt Singapore 4'17883, Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

I'r-anad: -FEwTtilns

NOTE: This rcport represents our finclings al the limo and place of inspeclion stated hercin. Such inspection has been carned out to the best of our
knowledge and abiltty bul any other liability undet any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com./claims/index.cfm?fusebox:MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 51312019

The above values reprcsent the remaining tyre lteads cleplh

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts

0 00 0.00 0.00

1,640.00 't,170.00 470.00 28.66
0.00 0.00 0.00



Adiuster Report

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars

Page 2 of 3

Condition Repairer's Amount

REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 05 Mar 2019)

Parts: N/A MITSUBISHI CANTER 2.5 D FB510B (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominatedStandardList)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinlcode for GBB8483C)

Validity: These estimates are valid only ifthey contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further lnfo: ltems/values not in reference cataloque are prelixed with an asterisk *.

11
21
3'1
41
51
61
71
81
91
10 1

't1 1

-FRONT LH MIRROR ARM
-FRONT LH WNDSCREEN GLASS WEATHERSTRIP
-FRONT LH CORNER PANEL
-FRONT LH SIGNAL LAMP
-FRONT LH SIDE LAMP
"FRONT LH DOOR

Bent
Not Necessary
Dented
Cracked

378.00 F
367.00 F
475.20F
245.00 F

*378.00 FL
.- FL

.475.20FL

.242.00FL
*227.40FL

*1,827.61FL
Cracked
Dented/Bent

227.40F
1,995.00 F

-FRONT LH DOOR OUTER GARNISH Grazed
.FRONT LH DOOR GLASS OUTER GARNISH Grazed
TFRONT LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE Grazed
-FRONT LH SIDEGATE HANDLE Bent

365.80F -315.10 FL
19s.40F *195.40 FL
146.40F *'146.40 FL

430,00F .430.00 FL
200.00 Fs *60.00 Fs

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListltemDisc.

*FRONT LH DOOR ACCESSORIES VISO Cracked

Sub Totat (S$)
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/25.00% (S$)

5,025.20 4,297.11
0.00 'l,059.28

Total Parts (S$) 5,025.20 3,237.83

was unsubmitted this

https://singapore.merimen.com./claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 51312019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars

Page 3 of 3

Lab.Type Repairefs Amount

Labour ltems
1 TOCHECKALLWRING & ELECTRICAL COMPONENT New

FOR PROPER FUNCTION

2 LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN NEW
& REPLACING PARTS ETCS

3 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP New
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

4 TO APPLY & RUST PROOFING,RESEAL TUFF'COATING New
TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA

5 REMOVE & REINSTALL WNDSCREEN GLASS TO New
FACILITATE REPAIRS & PERFORM WATER

6 TO REMOVE,REPLACE AND TRANSFER DOOR New
PANEL,FITTING AND MECHANISMS

60.00 20.00

700.00 450.00

600.00 580.00

8o.oo 60.00

120.00 0.00

80.00 60.00

; Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,640.00 1,170.00

htps://singapore.merimen.com./claims/index.cfm?fusebox:MTRadjuster&fuseactior-ge... 513/2019


